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Sent: Tuesday, August 02, 2011 11:23 AM 
To: sharon seymour 
Subject: HE: Argo scout . 

Shouldn't be a problem. We'll have the photographer available on Thursday for you. 

From: sharon seymour [mailto: 
Sent: Tuesda . Auuust 02, 2011 11:13 AM ' 

To:(b)(3) 
Cc: Peggy Pridemore; Amy Herman 
Subject: Argo scout 

Hijit turns out that Ben and Rodrigo would like the photographer there on Thursday, not Friday, if (b)(3) 
possible. We also wondered if it would be possible for Rodrigo, our director of photography, to take some (b)(6) 
pictures with the photographers camera to show Ben composition. Then you all would have control of the 
images . Thanks and see you Thursday ! sharon
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